+ Western Surety Company

Office of General Counsel

November 11,

Ms. Diane Richardson {nggﬁhf@ﬁj*mwm-‘Alnf
Oil Conservation Division fgfﬁQQQCNW&ON
Energy & Minerals Dept. T

State of New Mexico

PO Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Ms. Richardson:

Re: Claim SR-35,819, Bond 18037583 - Geophonic Resources, Inc.
990' FNL & 1980' FWL of Sec. 16, T-26-N,R-36-E,Union County

Our principal did not respond to our letter of October 24,
1983. Has any action been taken to plug the well? If not,
how do you wish to proceed?

Yours very truly,
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MELODY ‘EGGE
Paralegal
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